Route 1
Kimberly,Idaho 83341
June 14,1967

Manager -
College Place Bindery
Walla Walla,Washington

Dear Sir:

I have a book to be bound and Dr, Earl Swanson of the
Idaho State University , my employer, suggested that I
send the copy to you for binding.

It is 144 pages 83 x 11 sheets., Will vou please quote
me prices on this job and also how long the binding would

take )
Thanking you in advance for your reply, 1 remain,

Yours very truly,

Don Z.Crabtree
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